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M G ma|| Maneesh R Nair <maneeshrcyrix@gmail.com>

Fwd: EOL letter - Vivid S5

1 message

Aneesh P B <mkise@cyrix.in> Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 10:50 AM
To: "maneeshrcyrix@gmail.com" <maneeshrcyrix@gmail.com>
Cc: Afsal Yunuze <zm1.klbemp@cyrix.in>, Project Manager KLBEMP <pm.bempkl@cyrix.in>

Dear Manish,

Please be informed that the equipment is an end-of-service model and installed at DH Kottayam. Therefore, the EOL
letter will be issued under the name of DH Kottayam.

Best regards,

Aneesh P B

Deputy Manager - Service

Ph: 9744827770

Cyrix Healthcare Pvt Ltd | 30/641 B | Pettah Jn | Poonithura | Cochin -38 | Kerala | India
Ph: 9744555073 |[M 9072522093 | W www.cyrixhealthcare.com

KERALA || KARNATAKA || UTHAR PRADESH || TAMIL NADU || KUWAIT || KSA ||JUAE

From: MD, Sooryavarma <Sooryavarma.MD1@gehealthcare.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:48:06 am

To: Aneesh P B <mkise@cyrix.in>

Subject: RE: EOL letter - Vivid S5

PFA,
Regards,

Sooryavarma MD

Service Sales Manager

Wipro GE Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.
Cochin, Kerala.

PH: +91-9497152800

From: Aneesh P B <mklse@cyrix.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:34 AM

To: MD, Sooryavarma <Sooryavarma.MD1@gehealthcare.com>
Subject: EOL letter - Vivid S5

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE HealthCare. Please validate the sender's email address before
clicking on links or attachments as they may not be safe.

Dear Soorya,
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Please share EOL letter for below unit.

Equipment Model : GE Vivid 55
SN:1340VS5
System ID: 083038862859710

Kind Regards,
Aneesh PB
Deputy Manager - Service

Ph: 9744827770
Cyrix Healthcare Pvt Ltd | 30/641 B | Pettah Jn | Poonithura | Cochin -38 | Kerala | India

Ph: 9744555073 |[M 9072522093 | W www.cyrixhealthcare.com
KERALA || KARNATAKA || UTHAR PRADESH | | TAMIL NADU || KUWAIT | | KSA | | UAE
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